EXHIBIT 26



Bush, Andrew

From: Bush, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:32 PM
To: Sarkisian, Jon @ Mt Laurel

Subject: Re: favor

Will do

Andy

I also got your VM about a proposal . | like to speak to you the numbers may not come in the area that
you thought.

Call me in the office tomorrow
Jon C Sarkisian

Executive Vice- President
CBRE

Jon-

As part of our EDA application we need a term sheet for a potential location outside of NJ.

I need a credible location that is LESS expensive than L3. | think that Center Sq may be the right comp -
the building is listed by CBRE Given that this building is within the CBRE family - can you get me a
term sheet for 120k sf? Quietly? No probability of us moving to Center Sq, so | don't want to make too
much noise

I need a full service number of $24/sf or less to make the numbers work. Space can be as-is for 10 or



15 year term.
Let me know
Thanks

Andy

Andrew Bush
VP of Real Estate and Facilities
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including attachments, may contain information that is confidential. It constitutes non-public
information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of
this communication is not the intended recipient, employee, or agent of the intended recipient who is
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and
promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without reading them or saving them in any
manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, including
attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential. It constitutes
non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or
recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, employee, or agent of the intended
recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or
telephone and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without reading them or saving them
in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail,
including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.





